KRISTOFER BROWN

kris@kris-brown.com • kris-brown.com • linkedin.com/in/kristoferbrown • 319-415-6948

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Creative and versatile developer skilled at creating single page web applications as well as iOS and Android hybrid mobile applications. Talented at designing and implementing intuitive user experiences that are highly responsive to the dimensions of any device.

Languages & Databases: JavaScript (ES6), CSS3, HTML5, PHP, MySQL.

Libraries & Frameworks: Backbone, Angular, LESS, SASS, Bootstrap, Require, jQuery, WordPress.

Software & Tools: Photoshop, Illustrator, Git, Subversion, IIS and LAMP servers, RESTful web services, Cordova.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mobile Developer, 2013-Present

Soal Technologies, Austin, Texas.

On contract to Motive Inc., a subsidiary of Nokia Corporation.

Implemented new features and resolved issues in multi-platform mobile applications and responsive AJAX web applications.

- Senior front-end developer of robust single-page web and mobile applications created for AT&T and Telefónica.
- Designed and styled user experiences for native and hybrid mobile applications and responsive web-based applications.
- Committed multiple code revisions to version control each day in order to create, track, and unit-test solutions for hundreds of issues.
- Completed projects in an Agile development cycle with bi-weekly sprint deadlines.

Web Architect, 2011-2013

Rock Technology, Coralville, Iowa.

Executed full-stack development and design of websites including custom content management systems and PCI compliant e-commerce platforms.

- Assured client uptime and performance by administrating IIS servers, LAMP servers, and MySQL databases.
- Managed client relations regarding CMS training, technical customer service, pricing quotes, and project scheduling.

Web Developer, 2009-2011

Henry Russell Bruce, Cedar Rapids, Iowa.

Developed and maintained websites and content management systems for a wide variety of businesses and non-profit organizations.

- Created assets and background research materials for internet, email and social media marketing campaigns.
- Improved client performance and conversion rates by integrating in-depth analytics and A-B testing.
- Led training sessions and presentations in order to teach clients how to use content management systems and how to control email marketing campaigns.

Web Assistant, 2007-2008

University of Iowa, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Iowa City, Iowa.

Designed, developed, and maintained a diverse range of websites for several university departments.

Web Developer, 2003-2006

University of Northern Iowa, Center for Educational Technology, Cedar Falls, Iowa.

Designed and developed websites and created both print and interactive educational materials.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Mobile Developer, 2013-2016.

Designed, developed, extensively tested, and published mobile applications to Google Play and the iOS App Store.

- Executed every aspect of creating multiple mobile applications, including conception, defining requirements and use cases, to post-launch analytics.
- Led testing sessions with multiple focus groups and implemented version control and issue tracking software in order to assure quality control.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, 2008

Department of Art, University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA.